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Re: Docket No. 160211-EU: Joint Petition of Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative and
Duke Energy Florida, LLC for approval of a territorial agreement in Columbia, Lafayette,
Suwannee and Hamilton Counties.

Dear Mr. Bernier:

By this letter and pursuant to subsection 366.04(2), Florida Statutes, Commission staff
respectfully requests the following information from Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative
(SVEC) and Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF):

1. Inregards to the response given to question five of staff’s first set of interrogatories:

a. Please provide the types of facilities each utility intends to purchase if the
agreement were approved.

b. For any known facilities each utility intends to purchase as a result of this
agreement, please provide the facility detail and the current estimated costs
associated with purchasing these facilities.

2. Please provide an estimated amount that each party will pay for transferred customers
referenced in Section 3.4, using the assumption that all customers were transferred in
October 2016.
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Please file all responses electronically no later then Monday, December 5, 2016, via the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6638 if you have any questions.

Thank you,
/s/Nathan Whitchurch

Nathan Whitchurch
Public Utility Analyst I
nwhitchu@psc.state.fl.us

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Dianne M. Triplett, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com)
Tripp Coston, Economics Supervisor, Conservation, Florida Public Service Commission
(tcoston(@psc.state.fl.us)



http://www.floridapsc.com/
mailto:nwhitchu@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
mailto:tcoston@psc.state.fl.us



